

# PMHS ATHLETIC BOOSTERS GENERAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING MINUTES October 10, 2022

CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order at 7:04pm.

**ATTENDEES**: Maya Shertzer, Julie Bechtel, Alison March, Karen Pickard, Michelle Kelly, Jake Matson, Barb Neutzling, Tina Tolliver, Karen Wilhelm, David Huryk, Julia DeLuca and Sharon Otremba

**REVIEW OF MINUTES:** Julie Bechtel presented the September minutes for review by the meeting attendees. A motion to approve the minutes was entered, seconded, and approved unanimously.

**FINANCIAL REPORT:** Jen Heymann was not present at the meeting and Maya Shertzer presented the financials in her absence. There was a starting cash balance of \$70,299 with deposits of \$960 from Merchandise, \$1063 from Merchandise Square, \$250 from Sponsorships, \$3870 from Concessions and \$649 from Concessions Square (Total Deposits \$6792). Payments included \$3047 for Merchandise, \$52 for square fees, \$2646 for Membership, \$930 for Concessions, \$300 to the Greater Bel Air Community Foundation golf event, \$348 for Bingo and \$398 for Husky rally towels (Total Payments \$7721). Leaving a remaining cash balance of \$69,370. A motion was brought, seconded and approved unanimously.

ATHLETIC DIRECTOR UPDATE: Coach Clark was not able to attend this month's meeting.

## **COACH UPDATES:**

Coach DeLuca (Field Hockey) - The team has more girls this season which has been great. Coach DeLuca is in her second season. They had a game tonight that they won.

Coach Huryk (Football) - The boys won a big game at Harford Tech on Friday. They got their new, home uniforms on Saturday. They'll wear these for Homecoming. They'll also have pink accents for that game in recognition of cancer awareness month. They will most likely host a playoff game on Friday, November 4th.

## **COMMITTEE UPDATES:**

**COMMUNITY RELATIONS** - Bryan Matson was not able to attend so Maya Shertzer provided an update. The Love Crust banner has been hung. Banners are ordered for Newberry Bakery, Black Oak Title and PMAB. These should be in soon and will be hung outside. We have had some existing sponsors renew. **MERCHANDISE** - Tina Tolliver presented the update. Karen was able to sell apparel at the Food Truck Night last Friday night. Tina is expecting to sell apparel in the cafeteria next Wednesday and at the Homecoming fundraiser. The new white t-shirts are in and are being sold.

**CONCESSIONS** - Barb Neutzling provided the update. Concessions is doing great. They have made over \$7000 so far this fall. They will be at several games this week including the cheerleading competition on Wednesday. This will be the first time the inside concession stand has been open since Feb 2020.

**MEMBERSHIP** - Karen Pickard provided the update. There haven't been many memberships lately but she is prepping for when the winter seasons start. She hasn't had time to get a bunch of the membership incentive prizes out to members. Alison and Barb offered to help make that happen.

**TEAM LIAISONS** - Karen Pickard provided the update. Team Liaisons are all in place. They have been working on making Senior Nights, team based fundraisers and bingo baskets happen.

#### **BUSINESS FOR DISCUSSION:**

**HUSKY NATION FOOTBALL NIGHT (FALL FUNDRAISER)** - Alison March provided an update. Our fall fundraiser will be held in conjuntion with the Homecoming football game on Friday, October 21 from 4-7pm. We will be set up in the grass areas along the stadium side of the school building. The Cowboy Eats food truck will attend. Chick fil A sandwiches will be delivered and sold from 5:30-7 pm. Drinks and Husky-themed cupcakes (from ShopRite), cookies (from Robin's Sugar Shop) and donuts (from Newberry Bakery) will be sold. A Husky spirit station will be set up with eyeblack, face glitter, hair spray, teal fingernail polish and facepaint. Spirit wear will be sold as well as some old uniforms from past Husky Athletics seasons. A 50/50 raffle will be done. Two wooden flags that were donated by the Elliott family will be raffled at this game and the 10/28 game to benefit the Alex Lebovic Foundation.

**WINTER SPORTS MTG/TRYOUTS/MEET THE COACHES** - Tryouts will begin on November 15. The Meet the Coaches event for winter athletics will be held on Monday, November 14 at Humagalas. We will also hold our November Boosters meeting at Humagalas that evening at 7pm. Information will go out to coaches to share this event. A winter sports meeting date is not known yet. Middle school basketball will also begin in December with one girls' and one boys' team. Tryouts will be held the week of December 12th.

**STUDENT PHOTOGRAPHERS** - PM has been blessed with a string of very involved parents who have taken great photos of our student athletes. That string appears to be coming to an end. Christy Gresko is still willing to be at certain events when she can. Individual teams should reach out to her if interested. A discussion was had about reaching out to the art teachers about the possibility of starting a sports photography club.

**BINGO** - Alison March provided an update. Most of the bags have been purchased. Donation requests (especially online ones) will start soon. The fall teams have all been contacted about their themes and gathering donations. She has received the donations from the boys' volleyball but not any other yet. Event is Friday, March 10 at Patterson Mill in the gym. Jimmy Lien will DJ again this year.

FINANCIAL APPROVALS: The following financials were voted on and approved:

\$575 GL Insurance payment

\$2000 Concessions

\$1000 Membership

\$500 Coaches meals at Winter Meet the Coaches event

#### **CLOSURE:**

Next General Membership meeting to be held on Monday, November 14, 2022 at 7:00pm at Humagalas

The meeting adjourned at 8:05pm Minutes prepared by Alison March